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December 17, 2012 
 
By Electronic Filing 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20554 
 
Re:  Gogo LLC AMSS STA Requests, File Nos. SES-STA-20121121-01032 & 
 SES-STA-20121214-01105, Call Sign E120106 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Gogo LLC (“Gogo”), by its attorney, hereby advises the Commission that the point of contact 
with the authority and ability to terminate operations pursuant to the above-referenced requests 
for special temporary authority is: 

Tim Joyce 
Vice President, RF Engineering 
TJoyce@gogoair.com 
Mobile:  630-453-2662 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Karis A. Hastings 
 
Karis A. Hastings 
Counsel for Gogo LLC 
karis@satcomlaw.com 
 
cc: Andrea Kelly 
 Paul Blais 
 Eleanor Lott 
 Trang Nguyen 
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